Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Avrif, Syed

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 11:00 AM
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: FW: Trail Ridge Landfill
Attachments: 0310358-003 RO-AV.pdf

From: Woosley, Jerry [mailto: WOOSLEY@coj.net]
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 4:21 PM

To: Felton-Smith, Rita; Arif, Syed

Subject: Trail Ridge Landfill

FY| please see attached letter.



FNV«KE&)I\ MENTAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

nvironmental Quality Division

CUERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT

Augpust 25, 2006

Mr. L. Chris Pearson, Acting Division Chicl’
ity of Jacksonville, Solid Waste Division
1031 Superior Stret

Jucksonville, FLL. 32254

Re: Trail Ridge LarklQl] Fucifity
T'rail Ridge Enerpy Facility
Title V Air Poliution Source Operation Permit No. 0310338-003-AV

Dear Mr. Pearson:

Afler consulling with representatives of the Florida Depariment ol Bnvirommentsl Protection (FDEP) i
has been determined that the appropriste Primary Responsible Official for the above referenced ‘Title V
source is the City of Jacksonville, Solid Waste Division in accordance with Rule 62-213.202, Floria
Administiative Code,

Please submit a completed Responsible Official Notification fori {copy atlached) o me on or before
September 15, 2006,

It is noled that all applications lor air pollution seurce construction periits, which have been previously
submmitted to this agency, will be piocessed accordingly. All future air pollution source consteuction
permit applications and Title V air pollution source operation permit applications shall be signed by (he
City of Jacksonville, Solid Waste Division as the prinsary responsible official or ownerfauthorized
representative, as appropriate.

IF you have any questions concerning this issuc please contact Mr, Jerry Woosley of my stall or me
(904) 63014800,

Thehatod Belbnzar

Richdrd I.. Robinson, P.E., Manager
Air Pollution Source l’wm:(hng, Scetion

RIRAW rda
Enclosurc

e Mr. Sved Asif, PE., FIDEP Tallahiassee (c-mail)

Ms. Rita Felton-Smith, FDEP/Northeast District {(c-mail)

Mr. David MoCometl, Waste Management; Inc.

Mr., Gregp Mathes, Trail Ridpe Landfill, lnc.

Ms. Suzanne Thomas-Cole, P.I., Eacth Tuch

Mr. Scotl Salisbury, Trail Ridge Energy, [LLC

Mr. David R. Derenzo, Derenzo and Associates, Ing,

EOLY File 0358-C
425w el et T e s IS HD S8 Y R AV

P17 West Duval Siveet, Suite 228 Jacksonville, Florida 32302

Aty Cuality: (9037 G- 4500 Hazardous Malesinls: (904} 630-3404 Fax: {904) 630-3038
Growndwiier: (904} 6301900 Water Quality: (904) £30-310+ Web: waaw.coj nel

“Recipicnr of the 2000 Gavernor'’s Sterling Award™




